







Gustavo GUTIÉRREZ

FULL-STACK WEB DEVELOPER

PROFILE

Full Stack Developer with over 12 years of experience and skills in AWS, Rust, Node.js, Go, Angular, Vue, React and Svelte. Experience in CMS like WordPress and Strapi, as well as SQL, GraphQL, NoSQL and web design. Constant adaptation to new technologies.

CONTACT

-  Bogotá, Colombia
-  info@codexplighthouse.com
-  gustavo-cv.codexplighthouse.co
-  [@gustavo-gutierrez-mercado](https://www.linkedin.com/in/gustavo-gutierrez-mercado)

EDUCATION

- Systems Engineer**
2017 - 2021
- Professional Systems Technician**
2010 - 2011

LANGUAGES

- Spanish  100 %
- English  20 %

WORK EXPERIENCE

Senior Web Frontend ♦ Meridian Group S.A.S

2017 - Currently

In the present organization, I exercise the function of technical development leader in the Frontend area, holding the position of Senior Web Frontend. In this role, I have cultivated and developed my leadership skills in the field of web development, maintaining a constant process of daily learning.

Full-Stack Developer ♦ ECS Technologies SAS

2015 - 2017

At ECS Technologies, as a Full Stack developer, I led the creation of an application for automatic deployment of intranets on AWS. This role enriched my experience and knowledge in the platform domain, contributing to the shift of focus to the cloud.

Web Developer ♦ Mazo Music

2011 - 2014

In this company, I started my career as a developer, focusing on the design and development of web applications using PHP and the Laravel 4 Framework. I contributed to the advancement of the platform for artists, incorporating functions for the sale and publication of their music.

SKILLS

